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April 20, 2015

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, PresideW

SUBJECT: Grants and Contracts - Provider

Item Description
This item requests that the Board approve the receipt of funding for the listed project.

Overview and Background
The following is recommended for approval:

I. Receipt, Amendment, Extension of Resources

The Able Trust — Partnership Enabling Full Employment

This award will focus on vocational rehabilitation for persons with disabilities. TCC will offer
a menu of training, educational and job placement options to program participants. The
training will ensure that those persons with disabilities who are able, willing but not ready to
enter or re-enter the workforce can prepare themselves for future full-time, career-oriented
employment. The amount of this award is $250,000, with an indirect cost rate of 0%. The
funding period is from 5/1/2015 through 4/30/2018.

Past Actions by the Board
There has been no previous action by the Board on this funding.

Funding/Financial Implications
The above project will be established in Fund 2, Restricted Account.

Staff Resource
Bobby Jones

Recommended Action
Authorize funding for the award listed above.



